

# City of Malden

# **Meeting Minutes - Final**

## **Personnel/Appointments Committee**

Councillors Crowe (Chair), DeMaria(Vice Chair), Condon, Anderson, Matheson

Tuesday, September 18, 2018	7:25 PM John & Christina Markey Senior Community Center	r, 7
	Washington	St.

### Roll Call

Present: 5 - Councillor Peg Crowe, Councillor Barbara Murphy, Paul Condon, David Camell and John P. Matheson

### Minutes to be Approved

Minutes of September 11, 2018 meeting were approved.

#### **Business**

<u>292-18</u>	Mayor's Re-appointment: Peter Jani, 122 Franklin St, Malden, as a member of the Council on Aging, term to expire June 1, 2021. (Confirmation Required)
	A motion was made by Councillor Matheson, seconded by Councillor Murphy, that the Appointment be recommended favorably. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.
<u>324-18</u>	Council Appointment: Anthony G. Palmieri, 5 Murray Hill Pk., Malden, MA, as a member of the Advisory Committee on Forestry.
	A motion was made by Councillor Matheson, seconded by Councillor Murphy, that the Appointment be recommended favorably. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.
<u>325-18</u>	Council Appointment: Alexander R. Stein, 453 Medford St., Malden, MA as a member of the Advisory Committee on Forestry.
	A motion was made by Councillor Matheson, seconded by Councillor Murphy, that the Appointment be recommended favorably. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.
<u>293-18</u>	Mayor's Re-appointment: Robert P. Knox Jr., 54 Davis St., Malden, as Director of Public Works, term to expire July 1, 2021. (Confirmation Required)
	A motion was made by Councillor Murphy, seconded by Councillor Camell, that the Appointment be recommended favorably. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

<u>236-18</u>	Mayor's Re-appointment: Kevin Alkins, 10 Hillside Rd., Tewksbury, MA 01876, as the Inspector of Animals, term to expire April 30, 2019.
	A motion was made by Councillor Murphy, seconded by Councillor Matheson, that the Appointment be recommended favorably. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.
<u>239-18</u>	Mayor's Re-appointment: Albert Spadafora, 453R Highland Ave., Malden, as a member of the Malden Redevelopment Authority Board, term to expire May 1, 2023.
	This Appointment was tabled to a future meeting as Mr. Spadafora was unable to attend the meeting.
<u>262-18</u>	Mayor's Re-appointment: Andrew Zeiberg, 86 Lawrence St., Malden, as a member of the License Board, term to expire June 1, 2024. (Confirmation Required)
	This Appointment was tabled to a future date as Mr. Zeiberg was unable to attend this meeting.
<u>294-18</u>	Mayor's Re-appointment: Joseph Cesario, Jr., 296 Charles St., Malden, as a member of the Historical Commission, term to expire July 16, 2021. (Confirmation Required)
	A motion was made by Councillor Matheson, seconded by Councillor Condon, that the Appointment be recommended favorably. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.
<u>204-18</u>	Mayor's Appointment: Allyson Pardek, 15 Winn Ter., Malden, as an associate member of the Commission of Energy Efficiency, term to expire April 11, 2020.
	This Appointment was tabled to a future date as Ms. Pardek was unable to attend this meeting.
Other Business	

Adjournment